From: Hundley, Suzanne

To: Radford, Jason

Cc: Dodson, Larry J; Dennis, Joe; Clem, Carly; Sheffer, Allison; Easton, Jane S
Subject: Re: Quick Note

Date: Thursday, December 7, 2023 9:43:39 PM

Nice to hear!

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 7, 2023, at 5:35 PM, Radford, Jason
<jason.radford@oldham.kyschools.us> wrote:

Some positive stuff. | thought you all would like to see about work our team is trying to
do.

Jason

From: Clark, Brandon A <brandon.clark@oldham.kyschools.us>
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 1:24 PM

To: Radford, Jason <jason.radford@oldham.kyschools.us>
Subject: Quick Note

Dr. Radford,

| wanted to steal a second of your time to thank you for stopping by and
asking for feedback. It really shows how committed you are to making our
team the best we can be! | can't remember a time in the last 15 years that
there has been such an effort to collect feedback from teachers. | also can't
remember a time when | have seen district leaders in our school so
frequently. | know that your efforts to collect feedback and to be an active
member of our school community are greatly appreciated by all. Thanks!
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